ABOUT ME

Front-End Developer

Since 2010

Started playing with JavaScript and CSS since senior year of high school. Now, I'm using utility-first CSS. As for JavaScript, I'm practicing functional programming goodness.

WordPress Developer

Since 2013

Started when the Theme Customizer was the future. Now, ready to dig into the Gutenberg editor. Also, I'm excited about the possibilities of Gatsby and WP interoperability.

EXPERIENCE

WebPraktikos Inc.

Jun 2018 - Present | Web Developer

(1) Built doner pork chop; (2) Served salmon, cream soft cheese, and brisket; (3) Acted doner pork chop; (4) Filled burgdoggen frankfurter strip steak.

Mammoth GmbH

Feb 2017 - Apr 2018 | Android Developer

- ② Wrote doner pork chop t-bone ham meatloaf venisons. Ribeye turducken pancetta sausage. Biltong atl. Yamoi.
- ② Tested beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef neck. Ribeye turducken pancetta sausage. Biltong atl. Yamoi.

Exquisite Systems d.o.o.

May 2015 – Dec 2016 | Software QA Specialist

- Handled shankle frankfurter t-bone brisket short paloin
- ⊙ Monitored salami sprge ribs brisket flank, pork 5+ meat

EDUCATION

Graz University of Technology

2014 - 2015 | Master's Degree in Chemistry

Vienna University of Technology

2010 - 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Biology

Vienna University of Technology

2010 - 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Chemistry

Grammar School Sarajevo

2006 – 2010 | Foreign Languages

ABOUT ME

Front-End Developer

Since 2010

Started playing with JavaScript and CSS since senior year of high school. Now, I'm using utility-first CSS. As for JavaScript, I'm practicing functional programming goodness.

WordPress Developer

Since 2013

Started when the Theme Customizer was the future. Now, ready to dig into the Gutenberg editor. Also, I'm excited about the possibilities of Gatsby and WP interoperability.

EXPERIENCE

WebPraktikos Inc.

Jun 2018 – Present | Web Developer

- ⊙ Wrote doner pork chop t-bone ham meatloaf venisons
- $\odot\,$ Tested beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef neck
- ② Designed ribeye strip steak meatball venison adouille

PROJECTS

Universal Resume

Since 2019 | HTML CSS

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

fade-on-scroll

2017 | JavaScript

Strip steak tail capicola alcatra g Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

Third One

2013 - 2014 | WordPress

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

Fantastic Project

2012 | JavaScript

Strip steak tail capicola alcatra gi

SKILLS

JavaScript

Middle Level

Good parts: pure function, higher

ES6 React Functional Prog

Other

CSS	PHP	Git	WordPres

CONTACT

- ⊗ webpraktiko.com
- ⊗ twitter.com/webpraktikos
- ⊚ 1020 Wien, Austria
- ➡ hi@webpraktikos.com
- & (+43) 0699 77 33 77 55

PROJECTS

Universal Resume

Since 2019 | HTML CSS

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

fade-on-scroll

2017 | JavaScript

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

Third One

2013 - 2014 | WordPress

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s

Fantastic Project

2017 | JavaScript

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s

Mammoth GmbH

Feb 2017 - Apr 2018 | Android Developer

- ⊙ Served filet mignon shankle short ribs, strip steak pork
- ⊙ Created beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef pork
- ② Researched cow rump beef ribs, shankle corned beefy

Exquisite Systems d.o.o.

May 2015 - Dec 2016 | Software QA Specialist

- ⊙ Monitored salami sprge ribs brisket flank, pork 5+ meat
- ⊙ Managed beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef pori

EDUCATION

Graz University of Technology

2014 – 2015 | Master's Degree in Chemistry

Vienna University of Technology

2010 - 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Biology

Vienna University of Technology

2010 – 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Biology

Vienna University of Technology

2010 – 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Chemistry

Grammar School Sarajevo

2006 - 2010 | Foreign Languages

ABOUT ME

Front-End Developer

Since 2010

Started playing with JavaScript and CSS since senior year of high school. Now, I'm using utility-first CSS. As for JavaScript, I'm practicing functional programming goodness.

WordPress Developer

Since 2013

Started when the Theme Customizer was the future. Now, ready to dig into the Gutenberg editor. Also, I'm excited about the possibilities of Gatsby and WP interoperability.

EXPERIENCE

WebPraktikos Inc.

Jun 2018 – Present | Web Developer

- $\ensuremath{\bigcirc}$ Wrote doner pork chop t-bone ham meatloaf venisons
- ⊙ Tested beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef neck
- ⊙ Designed ribeye strip steak meatball venison adouille

Mammoth GmbH

Feb 2017 - Apr 2018 | Android Developer

- $\odot\,$ Served filet mignon shankle short ribs, strip steak pork
- $\odot\,$ Created beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef pork
- \odot Researched cow rump beef ribs, shankle corned beefy

Exquisite Systems d.o.o.

May 2015 - Dec 2016 | Software QA Specialist

- $\ensuremath{\bigcirc}$ Handled shankle frankfurter t-bone brisket short paloin
- ⊙ Monitored salami sprge ribs brisket flank, pork 5+ meat
- $\odot\,$ Managed beef rump beef ribs, shankle corned beef pori

EDUCATION

Graz University of Technology

2014 - 2015 | Master's Degree in Chemistry

Vienna University of Technology

2010 – 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Biology

Vienna University of Technology

2010 – 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Biology

SKILLS

JavaScript

Middle Level

Good parts: pure function, higher

ES6 React Functional Prog

Other

CSS	PHP	Git	WordPre

Languages

Serbo-Croatian	English
----------------	---------

CONTACT

- ⊗ webpraktiko.com
- @ meatheals.com
- twitter.com/webpraktikos
- ☐ hi@webpraktikos.com
- & (+43) 0699 77 33 77 55

PROJECTS

Universal Resume

Since 2019 | HTML CSS

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

fade-on-scroll

2017 | JavaScript

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s Bacon ham shankle, landjaeg pas

Third One

2013 - 2014 | WordPress

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s

Fantastic Project

2017 | JavaScript

Filet mignon burgdoggen tri-tip s

SKILLS

JavaScript

Middle Level

Good parts: pure function, higher

ES6	React	Functional Prog

Other

CSS	PHP	Git	WordPres

Languages

CONTACT

⊗ webpraktiko.com

⊚ meatheals.com

ල twitter.com/webpraktikos

© 1020 Wien, Austria

M hi@wohnraktikas com

ப் படிwebpraktikos.com

& (+43) 0699 77 33 77 55

Vienna University of Technology 2010 – 2013 | Bachelor's Degree in Chemistry

Grammar School Sarajevo 2006 – 2010 | Foreign Languages